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ROTHAMSTED EXPERIMENTAL STATION

{LAES AGRICULTURAL TRUST)

Ihredor: SIR E JOHN RUSSELL, D% FRS.

———
Y. YATES, 5e.0
WG, COCMEAMN, NMoA HEEBRTS
1. W. WEIL, M.A 6th March, 1939,

Professor R.A. Fisher,
Galton Laboratory,
Unlverslty College,
Gower Street,
London, W.C0.1.

Dear Figher,

I have now sent ny peper to Jeffreys and
hope that he will see his way to publishing it,. Be-
fore sending 1t to him, I tried 1t on Bertlett. I
E9t a longcreed from him in reply which mey interest
you. I am pfraid I could not meke much sense of it.

The paper he refers to 1s merely a re-hash of his pre-
vioug viewa.

I am afraid I do not know the addreess of

Roger 0. Johnaon and I have written to Cliver and Boyd
0o that eftect,

I am returning the set of tables and the
sccompanylng letter. Please let me heve Bartlett's
letter beck when you have finlshed with 1it.

Yours slncerely,
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